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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 15 April, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Anthony Wee

Cc: Denis Low; Beauchamp; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident involving SK 111E and SKC 1562S along Coronation Road on 19.4.2016

Attachments: SKC 1562S Statement.pdf; SKC 1562S Sketch Plan.pdf; Witness Statement.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Mr Anthony, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

Kindly advise any update of the claim. 

 

FYI, we are still holding on to the matter and no settlement had been made yet. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Friday, 29 July, 2016 11:21 AM 

To: Anthony Wee <anthony@ulallc.com> 

Cc: Denis Low <denlow@singnet.com.sg>; Beauchamp <beauchamp@singnet.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident involving SK 111E and SKC 1562S along Coronation Road on 19.4.2016 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Mr Anthony, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were duly noted. 

 

Please be informed that we are still looking into the matter and no confirmation of liability or settlement has been 

made yet. 

 

Meanwhile, we attached a copy of the Third Party driver and witness statement for your reference. 
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

SSSSave the Earth. Print only when necessary.ave the Earth. Print only when necessary.ave the Earth. Print only when necessary.ave the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

 

From: Anthony Wee [mailto:anthony@ulallc.com]  

Sent: Friday, 29 July, 2016 10:03 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Denis Low <denlow@singnet.com.sg>; Beauchamp <beauchamp@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: Accident involving SK 111E and SKC 1562S along Coronation Road on 19.4.2016 

 

Dear Vic, 
 
I act on behalf of Madam Phua Seok Eng, your principal’s insured. 
 
I would be grateful for you to provide me with all the documents within your possession concerning this matter 
and your take on liability and quantum.  Please take notice that you are not to settle this matter without first 
providing all the necessary documents to me as counsel for my client and your view on both liability and 
quantum.  If you proceed to do so without having first sought my view as counsel for my client, I shall reserve 
my client’s position with respect to the NCD applicable to her vis-à-vis your principal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Anthony Wee 
United Legal Alliance LLC  

 
 
 
United Legal Alliance LLC  
20 Maxwell Road #13-00 Maxwell House Singapore 069113 
Tel: 6338 2477            Fax: 6338 4497 / 6338 3135 / 6396 4897  
Website : www.ulallc.com 
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Important: This message is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above.  It contains privileged and confidential information.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, kindly notify the sender or United Legal Alliance LLC generally at contactus@ulallc.com immediately by replying to this message 
and then delete it from your system.  You must not read, copy, use or disseminate this communication in any form.  Thank you. 
  
Disclaimer: Email communications are not secure.  While we have taken every reasonable effort to ensure that this communication has not been 
tampered with, United Legal Alliance LLC is not responsible for any changes made to the contents of or any attachments to this message without its 
consent.  If you wish to receive a hard copy of this message to verify the accuracy of the contents thereof, please contact the sender.  Note that only 
views, opinions or such other information contained in this message that relate to the official business of the Firm is to be taken to have been sent by 
and on behalf of United Legal Alliance LLC. 

 


